Py “,  PUBLIC COMMENT

From: Hear TRA Form £ P -
To: Meeting Info; BOE Taxpayers" Rights Advocate Office 3 From: Patricla Hebert
o: i 9 ’ pay! 9 6" 1% 7  Agenda Ttem: Taxpayers® Bill of Rights Hearing
Subject: [External] Taxpayers" Bill of Rights Hearing Appearance Electronic Form %' % 2 " Meeting Date: 8/27/24
Date: Monday, August 19, 2024 3:48:48 PM Minutes Exhibit: 8.10

Taxpayer does or does not want to speak at the hearing: Taxpayer does not want to speak at
the hearing.

Type of Tax: Property Tax
Speaker's Name: patricia hebert
Title (if applicable):

Company (if applicable):

Mailing Address: _
City: FRESNO

State: CA

zip Coce: NN
E-vail Adceess:

Account Number (if applicable):
Taxpayer's Name (if not speaker):
Organization:

Telephone Number:

Description of Issues:
KEEP PROP 13 INTACT!!! NO INCREASED TAXES!!!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.






